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iaquel Tully 

- - ~ 

From: Toni Earnhart %*\ % 1"2..co 

t d  To: Raquel Tully ( 9 l 7 . m  L2 ? P  

Importance: High CLH 1'3l 

Sent: Friday, July 15, 201 1 9 23 AM \ 

Subject: 

'lease apply as follows 

; D Technology Inc (TK.276) Docket No 110166-TI 

RE G D Technology Inc (TK276) Docket No 110166-TI DATE mmaT 

7: 64 
ZI* r\- 

I I  

906- 
'30b- 

nterest $42 00 7- r -  

JUL 18 2011 1 7 4 

!010 K A F  $700 00 
'enalty $175 00 

h e  $500 ($200 to PSC Trust Fund and $300 to General Revenue) 

h a n k  you, 

roni Joy McCoy-Earnhart 
Cegulatory Analyst 
:lorida Public Service Commission 
livision of Regulatory Compliance 
5 4 0  Shumard Oak Blvd. 
rallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
rEAKNHAR@lPSC.STATE.FL.US 
1501413-6532 Direct Line 
1501413-6533 Fax Line ww p xv, I 

__ __ Z O  

:Torn: Raquel Tully QI 
Sent: Thursday, July 14,2011 1:24 PM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Subject: 

rk276, G.D. Technology sent in a check for $1,417.00. Please let me know the breakdown 

0 -  

N 

7/15/2011 

04948 JULiS= 


